
Positive Radio Group 
WODY 1160ÁM WCBX 900AM WFIC 1530ÁM 

MAIL: P.O. Box 192 
Martinsville, Virginia 24114 

UPS: 1675 Grandview Road 
Martinsville, Virginia 24112 

September 30, 1997 

Mr Kermit Geary 
1266 Riverview Drive 
Walnutport, PA 18088 

Dear Kermit, 

Phone: (540) 638-5235 
Fax: (540) 638-6089 

Bob Conklin 
General Manager 

Michele Conklin 
Account Executive 

We received your letter today regarding your having listened to WODY 1160AM on February 
24, 1997 from 0131 to 1220. Based on your description of the programming you heard, you did 
indeed receive WODY on that date. 

At the time you logged our station we were broadcasting at our FCC approved nighttime power 
of 250 watts of power. 

We wish you well in this great hobby. 

Best Wishes, 

cx7 

Bob Conklin. 
General Manager/Positive Radio Group/ Martinsville VA 

Psalm. 133:1 - Behold, how good and how pleasant it is for brethren to dwell together in unity! 


